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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for December 1 - Last Chance for Senior Portraits, Meet 

the Zeta's, Annual Holiday Reception, Class of 2018 Survey, and more ... 

 

  
      

LAST CHANCE for Senior Portraits 

Attention Seniors: Senior yearbook portraits for the 2017-2018 

yearbook will be taken on two final days, Monday and 

Tuesday, December 4 and 5, in Room 140  (TV Room) 1st floor 

SUB.  Please see the attached for more details. 

Contact: L. Elaine Bell 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

December 5: Meet the Zeta's! 
Meet the Zeta's on Tuesday, December 5th at 7:20 in the SUB Theater!! 

Students wanting to know more about Greek organizations or have an 

interest in Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc. are encouraged to attend.  See the 

attached flyer for more information! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

December 5: Annual Holiday Reception 
President Allen cordially invites all students to the Annual Holiday 

Reception to be held on Tuesday, December 5 at 5 pm in the LLC student 

dining hall. 

Contact: Maria McGill 

Read More 

 

Class of 2018 Only 
Attention all graduating seniors! Please participate in this important 

survey for the May 2018 commencement speaker. You are encouraged to 

take the survey and voice who you believe we should have deliver the 

speech at graduation. 

Contact: Nijewel Holliday 

Survey Link 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2017final chance.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/image1.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Holiday Reception.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSf4tNIb4Gke9CSaptfNIui51PdjDaqk-2DJ8Lo-2DmGrVPjd-5FGCpw_viewform-3Fusp-3Dsf-5Flink&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=IzejW08_0Lae705r0GylsMX2a17v-Z8rdfZSSAtteyo&s=QUZ8kLdDUueGMXkWXmRUDkMhniw27Kx2DAz_xK_-olk&e=
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SGA Survey 
Attention students. Please participate in this survey if you are thinking 

about or will be attending Law School, Grad School or Medical School  

post-undergrad. This survey will be used to collect data on what prep 

books and programs will need the most attention based off of what the 

students want. Our university President, Dr. Brenda Allen would like for 

you to take this survey! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Survey Link / Read More 

 

Community Service Log 

Again, we do apologize for the delay in communicating the hours to 

you.  All of the students who attended the Campus Wide Information 

Session student ID numbers are included. If you DO NOT see your ID 

number - you did not attend the campus wide informational (a few people 

attended but their handwriting isn't legible). Please note that all hours are 

not entered, we are still in the process of getting it all in the system. Click 

the link below to view the log of hours. 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Service Hours 

 

Library Hours – Finals Week  
The Langston Hughes Memorial Library Reading and Fall 2017 Finals Week 

Hours of Operation are attached. 
Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

 

Student Evaluations and Surveys 
Student Evaluation of Instructor & Course are available for 

completion.   Please do not forget to complete these evaluations.  Your 

voice is important!!! 

Contact: Glynis Smith 

LLCS Canned Food Drive 
Throughout the month of November, LLCS will be collecting canned food 

items for those in need. All donations can be given to any LLCS RA or RC. 

Donations can also be dropped off between the hours of 6 - 12 at the 

second floor front desk of LLCS. Thanks for giving! 

Contact: Khadijah Butler 

Read More 

 

Donations for Sierra Leone and Caribbean Islands 
Donations are being accepted for Sierra Leone and the Caribbean 

Islands.  Donation boxes are located outside the dorm lobby area. 

Donations will be accepted until November 30. 

Contact: Quanisha Swiggett 

Read More 

 

January 3 and 4: Excel Boot Camp 
Chatman Financial will host an excel boot camp in Kennett Square from 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSdz691sh-5F2XYCzkdXipQAqZnUGZ33lLySzPH0v1L1ez6AKrFQ_viewform-3Fusp-3Dsf-5Flink&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=BrtaTr1pWsbEFBMkxmm5OwrzQuF7nH1PbbgAsacaUH0&s=jS4ZdQ7OkDp8U-YMnNvkDb4QH5dAdPtcqXQjQ7vk_2I&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Book sale.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dropbox.com_s_2tqpg246sy01udn_Community-2520Service-2520Logs.xlsx-3Fdl-3D0&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=h8MBySYkqeEGEZPlU7Q9cv2HgnSLbM_uvX2SDjly8uE&s=NkhdUNKOBHW__IIyuL4usRTwDdwrw5SX_sVig8Xv_l4&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Fall 2017 11222017.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Food Drive.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Donations Flyer.pdf
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January 3 – 4.  This program is free and open to all undergraduate and 

graduate students.  

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read more | Register  

 

FAFSA 
As of October 1, the 2018-19 Free Application for Federal Student Aid 

(FAFSA) is open for submission. A completed FAFSA starts a student’s 

awarding process for the next academic year. Students will need to have 

FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the application. The IRS 

Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make income reporting 

easier and more accurate. Please contact Financial Aid at 

financialaid@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6333333827594833920
http://info.chathamfinancial.com/ExcelBootCamp2018-RegistrationPage.html
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

